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December 26, 2012

Dan J. Alpert, Esq.
The Law Office of Dan J. Alpert
2120 N. 21st Rd.
Arlington, VA 22201

Re: New(FM), Palacios, Texas
Centro Cristiano De Vida Eterna
Facility ID No. 174451
File No. BMPED-20121 1 16AKL

Dear Counsel:

This letter concerns the referenced construction permit modification application for the new channel
217A, non-commercial educational FM station at Palacios, Texas, authorized by Construction Permit
BNPED-2007 101 8ABU.

An engineering study of the application reveals that the proposal violates 47 C.F.R. § 73.5 15.
Specifically, the proposed facilities fail to provide 60 dBu signal strength to at least 50 percent of the
population or area within the community of license, Palacios, Texas. This constitutes an acceptance
defect.

In light of the above, Application BMPED-20 12111 6AKL is unacceptable for filing pursuant to 47
C.F.R. § 73.3566(a) and is HEREBY DISMISSED. This action is taken pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 0.283.

Sincerely,

Susan N. Crawford ( (,J
Assistant Chief
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Centro Cristiano de Vida Eterna
Antonio Cesar Guel
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